Verb –to- beيكون  
Infinitive المصدر    be 

	Pronouns 
	Present 
	Past 
	Past participle

	I أنا      
	 am 
	
	

	He هو  
	
	
	

	She هو- هي  
	
	
	

	It هو هي لغير العاقل
	
	
	

	They هم \ هن 
	
	
	

	We نحن  
	
	
	

	Youأنت أنتم   
	
	
	


 فقط في المضارع       I  مع الصمير  am 1- نستخدم 
I am a teacher                                            I am Egyptian 

(Present في الوقت الحاضر (He, she, it و الاسم المفرد  مع  is 2- تستخدم 
He is clever                                        She is nice 

It is hot today                                     Hani is a doctor. 

(presentفي الوقت الحاضر(   They, we , you و الاسم الجمع   مع  are 3- يستخدم 
They are doctors                                        we are ill today

You are kind                                               the boys are at school now.

(pastفي الماضي ( ( I , he she, it, singular noun  و الاسم المفرد  مع المفرد ( Was تستخدم - 4

Yesterday  it was hot                                   last week, I was ill 

( the past)  في الماضي   (they , we, you plural noun( الاسم الجمع  مع الجمع  Wereتستخدم – 5

They were rich when they were young                                       we were at Alexanderia last summer.

The uses of  V- to be 

بمعني يكون) و يتبعه اسم, عمر, جنسية, وظيغة, لون , صغة أو مكان  ) Linking verb كغعل ربط  V- to be -يستخدم 1

Mona is kind                                                                          he is ten years old

He is Samy.                                                                             Tom is British

 ( V- ing ) عند تكوين الأزمنة المستمرة ويتبعه ( helping verb كغعل مساعد (اV- to= be 2- يستخدم 
(V+ ing)    و يتعبه  Present continuous  كقعل مساعد عند تكوين زمن المضارع المستمر ( am- is are)يستخدم ** 

 The boy is playing football now.                                       
 Look! They are reading 

Listen! She is singing, 

Verb- to –doيفعل\ يعمل 
Infinitive : المصدر)   )   do 

	Pronouns 
	Present 
	Past 
	Past participle

	I أنا  
	 


	

	

	They هم هن 
	
	
	

	We نحن  
	
	
	

	You أنت\ انتم 
	
	
	

	He 
	
	
	

	She 
	
	
	

	It 
	
	
	


( presentفي المضارع (  I, they, we . you , plural noun مع ( الاسم الجمع) do 1- يستخدم 
I do my homework in the evening.

 Mum does shopping on Friday.

 2-تستخدم  did  مع جميع الضمائر في الماضي ( past )
  I did my homework yesterday.

  Mona did the washing up last night.

Use الاستخدام   
 كفعل أساسي بمعني يعمل \ يفعل  v- to- do 1 – يستخدم 
We do a lot activities at school 

 She did some exercise last week.

  do معاني أخري للفعل ***

Do= answer       do an exam                             do a test

Do = arrangeيرتب                                               do flowers 

Do= performيؤدي              do a surveyبحث \ احصاء do an experiment يعمل تجربة do an operationيجري عملية 
Do= combيمشط                             do your hairيمشط الشعر    
 مع هذه الأسماء  Do تستخدم 
Do the homework                           do the shopping                                 do mining      do an operation

Do an experiment                            do research                                       do the housework 

Do work                                          do a job                                             do some activities

Do repairs 

, past simple  Present simple كفعل مساعد عند النفي و تكوين السؤال في الأزمنة البسيطة  do تستخدم  
 ويتبعا الفعل في المصدر Present simple   كفعل مساعد عند النفي و تكوين السؤال في زمن المضارع البسيط  Does و Do تستخدم  
Verb to haveيملك \ لديه
Infinitive : have
	Pronouns 
	Present 
	Past 
	Past participle

	I أنا  
	 

	

	

	They هم هن 
	
	
	

	We نحن  
	
	
	

	You أنت\ انتم 
	
	
	

	He 
	
	
	

	She 
	
	
	

	It 
	
	
	


Use الاستخدام  
كفعل أساسي بمعني يملك أو لديه  V- to have -يستخدم 1

He has a car.                                                                She has a bike.

They have a big house                                                I have a computer.



 Have  معاني أخري للفعل 
Have = eat يتناول (مع المألكولات و الوجبات )                                                I have breakfast at 7o'clock.

Have= drink يشرب (مع المشروبات)                                                           she is having a glass of milk. 

Have = suffer from يعاني من ( مع الأمراض )                                              I have a cold

Have= take يحصل على                                                                             soha has some rest after work.

Have= enjoy\ spendيقضي                                                                       we had a good time at the party.

( past participle) كفعل مساعد عند تكوين الأزمنة التامة و يتبعه التصريف الثالث للغعل  v-to- have يستخدم -2

Question words كلمات الاستفهام
	Question word
	Meaning المعني 
	Useالاستخدام     

	Who 
	من 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الأشخاص 

	What 
	ما- ماذا 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الأشياء\ الوظائف\ 

	When 
	متي 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الزمن 

	Why 
	لماذا 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن السبب 

	Where 
	أين 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن المكان 

	Whose 
	ملك من 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الملكية 

	How 
	كيف 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الحال\ وسيلة المواصلات 

	Which 
	أي 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الاختيار 

	What colour 
	مالون 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الألوان 

	What time 
	ما الوقت 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الوقت 

	What size 
	ما المقاس 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن المقاسات 

	What class 
	ما الفصل 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسم الفصل الدراسي 

	What season 
	ما الفصل 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسم فصول السنة 

	What price 
	ما السعر 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن السعر

	What grade
	ما الصف الدراسي 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الصف الدراسي 

	What age 
	ما العمر 
	 تستخدم للسؤال عن العمر 

	What height 
	ما الارتفاع 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الارتفاع 

	What weight 
	ما الوزن 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الوزن 

	What depth 
	ما العمق 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن العمق 

	How old =What age
	كم عمر 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن العمر 

	How many 
	كم عدد 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن العدد 

	How much What price
	كم سعر\ كم كمية 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن السعر\ الكمية 

	How fast= What speed 
	كم سرعة
	تستخدم للسؤال عن السرعة 

	How big = what size
	ما الحجم 
	 تستخدم للسؤال عن الحجم 

	How high
	كم ارتفاع 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الحجم 

	How tall
	كم طول 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الطول الأشخاص  

	How deep 
	كم عمق 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن العمق 

	How wide 
	كم عرض 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن العرض 

	How heavy 
	كم وزن 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الوزن 

	How far 
	كم بعد 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن بعد المسافة 

	How good 
	ما درجة اجادة
	تستخدم للسؤال عن درجة الاجادة 

	How well 
	ما درجة اجادة 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن درجة الاجادة 

	How often 
	كم مرة 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن عدد المرات 


	How many rimes
	كم عدد المرات
	تستخدم للسؤال عن عدد المرات 

	How long 
	ما المدة  
	تستخدم للسؤال عن المدة\ طول الأشياء (أفقيا)  

	What…..for 
	ما الغرض\ لماذا 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الغرض 

	What…….. like 
	ما شكل 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن الشكل\ الصفة 

	In which month =when
	في أي شهر 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسم الشهر

	In which season =when
	في أي فصل 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسماء فصول السنة 

	In which year =when
	في أي سنة 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسم السنة  

	On which day= when 
	في أي يوم 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسم اليوم 

	Which fruit 
	أي فاكهة 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسم الفاكهة 

	Which sport 
	اي رياضة 
	تستخدم للسؤال عن اسماء الرياضات 


Modal الأفعال الناقصة
خصائص الأفعال الناقصة 

تتميز الأفعال الناقصة بخصائص  عدة 

1- ليس لها تصريف ثلث 

2- يتبعها الفعل في المصدر 

( ed-ing-s\es3- لا تقبل أي اضافات (
 not4- عند النفي نضع بعدها كلمة 
5- عند تكوين السؤال تقدم على الفاعل 
6- تستخدم مع جميع الضمائر دون اختلاف 

7- الأفعال الناقصة لها استخدامات مختلفة 

Shallسوف 


should

Will سوف


would

Can يستطيع 


could 

Mayربما 


might

Must لابد أن 


……..

Ought toيجب أن 

…….

Have to

Has to

 


Am

Is 
 going toأنوي أن      was\ were going to 

Are 

Used to  اعتاد أن 

Present simple المضارع البسيط
Uses الاستخدام 
It's used to expressتستخدم للتعبير عن   
1- habits عادات  

I walk to the bus stop every day.

   2- facts الحقائق   

The earth goes round the sun.

   3- repeated actionsالأحداث المتكررة في الوقت الحاضر 
We often visit grandmother on Friday.

 Tense indicators الكلمات الدالة عليه 
Usuallyعادة       alwaysدائما    oftenغالبا    sometimesأحيانا  every كل  (day- week-month..)

Everدوما  never أبدأ  rarely نادرا  scarcelyنادرا  frequently بشكل متكرر  generally بوجه عام 
Occasionally من حين لأخر 
 Form التكوين 

	Sub + inf المصدر  ( s-es)


 (I they-we- you- pl) تتكون الجملة في المضارع البسيط من المصدر الفعل  مع  

 (He- she-it singular noun)مع  s\ es وتضاف للمصدر  

I live in Cairo. 

She enjoys reading science fiction stories.

My child goes to  school on foot everyday.

Plants need water to grow.

Notes 

 لفعل (s)عند اضافة 
للفعل esو نضيف  iإلى  Y يسبقها حرف ساكن , نحول Y 1- اذا انتهي الفعل بحرف 
Studyيدرس\ يذاكر            studies 
Carry يحمل                    carries 
Marryيتزوج                   marries
Cry يبكي                         cries
Try يحاول                       tries

 ch , sh, ss, o ,x   اذا انتهي الفعل ب es2- يضاف للفعل 

catchيمسك                   catches

finishينهي                   finishes
crossيعبر                     crosses
Go                              goes

fixيصلح                       fixes 

Negativeالنفي 
الطريقة الأولي 
 توضع قبل الفعل مع تحويل الفعل للمصر doesn't  أو  don't 1- تنفي الجملة في زمن المضارع ابسيط بكلمة 
	Sub + don't\ doesn't + inf 


( I- they- we – you- plural nounمع ( don't تستخدم 

( He-she- it- singular noun(مع  doesn'tتستخدم 

Mona plays tennis once a week.      (not)

Mona doesn't play tennis once a week.

They help their mother with the house work.      (not)

They don't help their mother with the house work.

عند النفي نحول الأتي 
Some                                                     any

A lot of                                                 much\ many

Somebody                                          anybody

Someone                                             anyone

Something                                           anything

الطريقة الثانية للنفي 
توضع قبل الفعل مع عدم تغير الفعل   neverتنفي الجملة باستخدام كلمة  

She always tells lies. 

She never tells lies.

Forming question تكوين السؤال 
Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
نكون سؤال معناه هل  Noأو  yes1- اذا كانت الاجابة تبدأ ب 
 Do\ doesباستخدام الفعل المساعد 
بتقديمه  على الفاعل مع تحويل الفعل للمصدر 
Do \ does + sub  + inf…?

مع اجراء التحويلات الأتية  
Some………. any              a lot of …………much\ many               never……..ever\ always

	I 
	Me
	My 
	Mine 
	Myself 

	You
	you
	Your 
	yours
	Yourself 


Yes, the sun rises in the morning

Does the sun rise in the morning?

No, they don't go to work on Friday.

Do they go to work on Friday?

 ( subjectالسؤال عن الفاعل ( ***
 who *** اذا كان الفاعل اسم عاقل نسأل عنه ب  
 What اذا كان الفاعل اسم غير عاقل نسأل عنه ب ***

أو صاشف  whoو ذلك بحذف الفاعل و نضع مكانه 

How manyاذا كان الفاعل يبدأ برقم نسأل عن الرقم ب ***

 Which اذا بدأ الفاعل بصفة نسأل عن الصفة بصفة نسأل عن الصفة ب***
The doctor examines the patients.

Who examine the patients?

The sun gives us light.

What  gives us light?

Eleven players form a football team.

How many players form a football team?

Clever boys always get high marks.

Which boys get high marks?

 (verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
  في نفس زمن الجملةdo  (تحل محل الفعل) بحيث تكون   do  و الفاعل و   و الفعل المساعد  What, أي فعل نسأل عنه ب 
في زمن المضارع البسيط 
	What  - do\ does  +sub فاعل + do?


My sister watches TV in the evening.

What does your sister do in the evening?

The nurse helps the doctor.               (what)

What does the nurse do?

( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (

*** نحدد نوع المفعول لتحديد كلمة الاستفهام المناسبة 
  Do\ does  نحدد الفعل المساعد ***

نتبع الجدول الأتي 
	Question word
	do\ does 
	Subjectفاعل 
	Inf  المصدر 
	? 


الكلمة التي نسأل عنها لا تتكرر في السؤال 

I get up at six o'clock.                     ( what time)

What time do you get up?

We go to school to learn.                 (why)

Why do you go to school?

The armer works on the farm.          (where)

Where does the farmer work?

Present continuous المضارع المستمر
Use الاستخدام 
It's used to expressيستخدم للتعبير عن 
1- an action that is happening nowحدث يحدث الأن           
he is working onhis farm now.

Look ! he is playing football.

2-future plans خطط مستقبلية  
Mona is traveling to Luxor tomorrow.                    (Every thing is arranged.)

We are buying a car next week.                    (We have arranged every thing.)

Tense indicators 

Now الأن 

look!انظر  

listen !انصت  

at the present timeفي الوقت الحاضر

At the momentفي هذه اللحظة  

stillمازال                     keep quiet!  اهدأ           Keep silent

(But )today اليوم     she is busy. She is cooking                                                                .

في المضارع المستمر للتعبير عن  عادة 
	Sub + am\ is\ are + v ing


Keep quite! Your dad is sleeping.
Huda is reading a story t the moment.

I walk to school very day but today I'm riding a bike.

للفعل ing عند اضافة 
Ing  قبل اضافة e  نخذف e*** اذا انتهى الفعل بحرف 
Rideيركب             riding

Writeيكتب            writing

Liveيعيش              living.

Driveيقود              driving

 ing ***اذا انتهي الفعل بحرف ساكن يسبقه حرف متحرك نضعف الحرف الأخير قبل اضافة 
Shopيتسوق               shopping

Cutيقطع                    cutting

Swimيسبح                swimming

Travelيسافر              travelling

 ingو نضيف y إلى  ie     نحولingعند اضافة  ieاذا انتهي الفعل بحرفي 

Dieيموت                      dying

Tieيرب                        tying

Lieيكذب\ يرقد               lying

 Ing قبل اضافة K نضيف (  K  (ونتطق icاذا انتهي الفعل بحرفي 
Picnicيتنزه                  picnicking 

Trafficيتاجر في            trafficking

ملحوظة هامة 
أفعال الحواس\ الادراك و الملكية و العاطفة لا توضع في الأزمنة المستمرة 
	أفعال الحواس 
	See- hear- tasteله مذاق  - smellله رائحة-يعطي رائحة feel يعطي ملمس  soundيبدو
*****************************************************

	أفعال الادراك 
	Know – realizeيدرك - recogniseيتعرف على  understand يفهم think يعتقد 
Thinkيعتقد (لا توضع في الأزمنة المستمرة )         thinkيفكر ( توضع في الأزمنة المستمرة

I think he is clever.                     What do you think of him?

She is thinking about her future. 

What are thinking about?

	أفعال الملكية 
	Have- own- possessيمتلك \لديه - belong toيخص \ينتمي  

	أفعال العاطفة 
	Like – hate- love- detestيمقت  wantيريد  would like - prefer


Negative النفي 
 am\is\are توضع بعد  notتنفي الجملة بكلمة 
	Sub + am\is\ are + not + v ing


مع تحويل 
Some                                                     any

A lot of                                                 much+اسم غير معدود\ many+اسم جمع

Too\also\as wellأيضا                             eitherأيضا (في النفي) 

Examples :

Mona is buying some fruit.(not)

Mona is not buying any fruit.

Amira is carrying a lot of books       (not) 

Amira isn't carrying many books.

Forming question تكوين السؤال
Yes, No question 1- سؤال معناه هل 
نكون سؤال معناه هل  Noأو  yes1- اذا كانت الاجابة تبدأ ب 
(Am-is-are)باستخدام الفعل المساعد 
بتقديمه  على الفاعل مع تحويل الفعل للمصدر  
Am\is\are + sub  +  ving…?

مع اجراء التحويلات الأتية  
Some………. any              a lot of …………much\ many               never……..ever\ always

	I 
	Me
	My 
	Mine 
	Myself 
	am

	You
	you
	Your 
	yours
	Yourself 
	are


Yes, I'm playing football.

Are you playing football.

 No, he isn't watching TV.

Is he watching TV?

ملحوظة 
اذا كانت الجملة تبدأب   No و لا تحتوي على كلمة النفي not عند تكوين سؤال لا بد من تغير أي جزء في الجملة من نفس النوع 
No, he is playing football.

Is he watching TV?                                                          Is he playing tennis?

No, they are going to Luxor.

Are they going to Aswan?

 ( subject)السؤال عن الفاعل

who *** اذا كان الفاعل اسم عاقل نسأل عنه ب  
 What اذا كان الفاعل اسم غير عاقل نسأل عنه ب ***

أو صاشف  whoو ذلك بحذف الفاعل و نضع مكانه 

How manyاذا كان الفاعل يبدأ برقم نسأل عن الرقم ب ***

 Which اذا بدأ الفاعل بصفة نسأل عن الصفة بصفة نسأل عن الصفة ب***
The nurse is giving the patient an injection.حقنة 
Who is giving the patient an injection?

Three boys are playing in the street.

How many boys are playing in the street?

The strong man is moving the rock.

Which man is moving the rock?

 (verbالسؤال عن الفعل (
  في نفس زمن الجملةdo  (تحل محل الفعل) بحيث تكون   do  و الفاعل و   و الفعل المساعد  What, أي فعل نسأل عنه ب 
 Present continuous. في زمن المضارع  المستمر 
	What  
	am\is\are   
	sub فاعل
	doing
	بقية الجملة ?


الفعل (و المفعول) الذي نسأل عنه لا يتكرر في السؤال 
Ola and Abeer are watching a film( what)

What are Ola and Abeer doing?

 ( objectالسؤال عن المفعول (

*** نحدد نوع المفعول لتحديد كلمة الاستفهام المناسبة 
  Am\is\are   نحدد الفعل المساعد ***

نتبع الجدول الأتي 
	Question word
	Am\is\are  
	Subjectفاعل 
	V ing 
	? 


الكلمة التي نسأل عنها لا تتكرر في السؤال 
 They are traveling to Paris .                   (where)

Where are they traveling?

I'm playing with my friend Ali.           (who)

Who are you playing with?

are





was





been 





is 





are





were 





Sub + am\ is are + v ing  





do 





did 





done 





does





haveeeeeeeeee





had 





had





has








Note  1ملحوظة 


فعل أساسي    Haveعندما تكون  ***


Have = have got 


Has = has gotيملك لديه   ( he – she- it – singular nounتستخدم مع  الاسم المفرد) 


افعال أخرى تعبر عن الملكية  


Have\ have got\ ownيملك  \ possessيملك  \ belong toيخص ينتمي ل 





Note  3 ملحوظة 


 Don't have تنفي ب  have فعل أساسي فان  Have اذا كانت 


I have a new shirt.                                  I don't have a new shirt.


 Doesn't haveتنفي ب has


She has  a lot of money.


She doesn't have much money.


كغعل مساعد عند تكوين السؤال  Do\ does  فعل أساسي نستخدم have و في حالة السؤال اذا كانت 


Yes, he has a lot of work to do.


Does he have a lot of work to do.


I have two sisters.


 How many sisters do you have?











Had to
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